SAN DIEGO MESA COLLEGE CURRICULUM REVIEW COMMITTEE

APPROVED

Minutes Thursday, May 2, 2013

Present: T. McGrath (proxy for M. Fritch), M. Parsons, J. Parker, E. Norvell, A. MacNeill,

J. Ellis, S. Flor, A. Hoffman, L. Horsman, S. Narayanan, A. Oberbauer, T. Walker,

C. Monaco (proxy for T. Nguyen), A. Svedberg

Absent: T. Nguyen (excused), D. Rogers, A. Toumi, F. Zand,

Guests: C. Kalck

Welcome/Announcements

* M. Parsons welcomed members and introduced guest C. Kalck as the counselor that will be on the committee next year replacing S. Flor. Self-introductions were made.

Minutes/Agenda

- * MSC L. Horsman/E. Norvell to approve the agenda for May 2, 2013.
- * MSC L. Horsman/J. Ellis to approve the minutes of April 18, 2013.

Information

- * The Curriculum Institute will be held in Anaheim, CA from July 11 through July 13, 2013. Four committee members will be attending and there is one opening left. Any committee member who would like to attend should contact M. Parsons and/or T. McGrath to finalize registration.
- * CRC committee members were reminded to review and update the returning member's chart as to whether or not they anticipate being a CRC committee member for the 2013-14 academic year.

Committee Level Curriculum

- * There were no consent agenda items.
- * MSC C. Monaco/L. Horsman to submit **MULT 112** Mesa only revision to CIC.
- * MSC A. Svedberg/J. Parker to submit **GISG 090** deactivation to CIC.
- * MSC C. Monaco/L. Horsman to submit **ANHL Technology AS Degree** program revision to CIC as a walk-in.
- * MSC J. Ellis/L. Horsman to submit **BUSE Business Management AS Degree** and **Certificate of Achievement** program revisions to CIC as walk-ins.
- * MSC L. Horsman/J. Ellis to submit **CHIL Home Day Care Certificate of Performance** and **Assistant Teacher Certificate of Performance** program revisions to CIC as walk-ins.
- * The following proposals are on hold **ARCH 126** Mesa only course revision and the **Education** for Transfer AA-T Degree.

City

- * MSC L. Horsman/A. Oberbauer to support CHIC 201, HIST 105 and JOUR 205 aligned revisions.
- * The aligned revisions for EXSC 142, EXSC 144A, EXSC 202, EXSC 203, EXSC 204, EXSC 205 & EXSC 230A have already been approved by CIC.
- * The City only new proposals for **ARTG148C** and **CBTE 201** were reviewed without comment.
- * The revisions of DJRN 200, DJRN 210, DJRN 211, DJRN 212, DJRN 213, DJRN 220 & DJRN 290 and the deactivations of CHIC 203 & 204; MCTR 102A, 120B & 201A; SUPR 101, 115 & 170 were reviewed without comment.
- * The programs of BIOL AS Degree & Certificate of Performance; CEST AS Degree & Certificate of Achievement; DANC Certificate of Performance; Conflict Resolution and Mediation Certificate of Achievement & Certificate of Performance were reviewed without comment.

Miramar

* There were no Miramar proposals to review.

Committees/Discussion/Handouts

- * M. Parsons reported the CIC approval of the change from PHYE to EXSC for fall 2013 was adjusted to approval for fall 2014 after meeting with PHYE faculty and administration. The PHYE designation will be utilized for the academic year 2013-2014. To comply with the no repeatability of courses the PHYE courses will be separated into W, X, Y and Z skill level courses.
- * There were no committee reports.
- * S. Flor, C. Monaco and S. Narayanan will not be returning to the committee next year. M. Parsons thanked them for their service and contributions to the committee.
- * In addition, M. Parsons, and on behalf of T. McGrath, thanked all members for their contributions in reviewing the significant amount of curriculum changes that have occurred during this academic year. In appreciation light refreshments were provided by T. McGrath.
- * The CIC 3/14/13 Addendum2; 4/22/13 Virtual Vote and 4/23/13 Summary were distributed via email. The 3/14/13 Addendum2 and the 4/22/13 Virtual Vote will be revised to remove the incorrect IGETC information from most of the DANC and PHYE courses. The revised files will be emailed to members.
- * MSC L. Horsman/A. Oberbauer to adjourn at 3:00 pm.

Minutes approved by

Tim McGrath and Michelle (Toni) Parsons, Co-Chairs

Curriculum Institute Update Meeting: August 22, 2013 at 2:00 pm in room LRC 435 Next Regular Meeting: September 5, 2013 at 2:00 pm in room LRC 435